

Please refer to: David Roberts
Email: droberts@pinklarkin.com
Assistant: Alissa Whalen
Assistant's email: awhalen@pinklarkin.com

April 7, 2026

VIA WEB PORTAL

Crystal Henwood, Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
P.O. Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Dear Ms. Henwood:

**Re: M12663 - Nova Scotia Independent Energy System Operator (IESO Nova Scotia) –
2026/2027 Revenue Requirement and Fees Application**

We have reviewed the correspondence from the Small Business Advocate, dated April 7, 2026, requesting an oral hearing of this matter.

The Consumer Advocate supports the request for an oral hearing, for the reasons stated by Ms. MacAdam in her letter.

Yours truly,

PINK LARKIN



David Roberts, on behalf of
Consumer Advocate
DJR/aw

